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From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:22 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 9 - Black History Month Convocation, 

Movie Night, Campus Survey, and more ...

 

  
  

  
 

Today: Black History Month Convocation 

You are invited to the third of four special convocations as 

part of Black History Month today at 11 am in the Chapel 

with guest Ron Coleman, Lieutenant General (retired), 

United States Marine. Luncheon will follow; Luncheon RSVP 

required.  
Contact: Frederick Faison 

Read More 
  

  

  

Tonight: Movie Night 

The Office of Student Life and Development will show the Netflix 

original "13th" tonight in the SUB Theater 6:00 PM!! There will be 

refreshments so tell a friend and bring a friend!  
Contact: Tiffani Brown 
Read More 
  

Campus Climate Survey on Sexual Assault 

We want to know about sexual assault on campus. Take a few 

minutes and complete this short survey because your voice 

matters. If you participate, your responses are kept confidential 

and cannot be linked to you by any identifying markers such as 

name or student ID. No one will ever know how you responded to 

the survey. We appreciate your participation. Deadline is February 

17.   
Contact: Gerard Garlic 
Survey Link 

  

“It’s Flu Season” Helpful Tips 

Remember to “eat-well” and “drink plenty of water” (feed a 

cold/starve a fever).  Layer your Clothing and Foot-wear for 
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warmth and protection from the elements.   

Unfortunately, there is “NO CURE” for a “FLU VIRUS”… but, there 

are medicines to lessen the severity of the symptoms…  

And, always take advantage of the “FLU VACCINE” when it’s 

offered ‘yearly’ on campus in the Fall Semester.  It may prevent a 

lot of spreading of these concerns in the future! 
Contact: Health Services at (484) 365-7338 
  

Raffle Tickets on Sale 

Need something special for your valentine or yourself???  Stop by 

and get your raffle tickets. $1 each. Raffle open until 3pm on 

Monday, February 11. Winners will be contacted via email. Check 

the post on IG@sld1854 for the details on the prizes.   
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 
Read More 
  

Vote for Miss CIAA 

Vote Miss Lincoln for Miss CIAA.  Voting is unlimited until 

February 24. Vote and then hit your back button to vote again!! 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Click here to vote 
  

Gospel Choir 

Calling all singers and musicians.  Come join the Gospel 

Choir!  Rehearsals are held every Wednesday at 6:30 pm and 

Saturdays at 2 pm.  See attached flyer for more information. 
Contact: Diane Baker at (610) 931-7090 

Read More 
  

Workshops 

You are invited to an evening workshop at the Library to learn 

about research databases such as EBSCO, JSTOR, and Lexis-Nexis. 

Workshop will be held on February 13 and February 20 from 6 to 

7 pm in the Library Room 302.  
Contact: Sophia Sotilleo 

Read More 

  

Retool Your School Competition 

Thank you Lincoln University community! We’ve reached a 100 

nominations and are now eligible to compete in The Home Depot 

Retool Your School competition. Don’t stop nominating, however, 

since any additional hashtags on Instagram and Twitter will be 

counted as votes once the official voting period begins. Use the 

hashtags: #LincolnUPA_RYS17 or @LincolnUofPA.  Nomination 

period ends February 10.  For the official rules, visit: 

http://retoolyourschool.com/official-rules/. 
Contact: Eric Webb 
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